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EXHIBIT 12
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Paul, Wendz

From: NG MI MIARNG Mailbox JAG FOIA <ng.mi.miarng.mbx.jag-foia@mail.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Russell, David; NG MI MIARNG Mailbox JAG FOIA

Cc: Paul, Wendy

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Declaration of [dentification - FOIA #19-0004
Mr. Russell,

I referred the FOIA on June 10th to the National Guard Bureau FOIA office for further processing. Once they accept the
referral and respond to me | will send you an official referral memorandum with additional information.

Respectfully,

Austin M. Delano

SGT, MIARNG

Paralegal Specialist

Office of the Staff Judge Advocate
Austin.m.delano. mil@mail.mil
Office: 517-481-8100

DSN: 623-8100

Fax: 517-481-8102

From: Russell, David [mailto:DRussell@fosterswift.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 12:40 PM

To: NG Ml MIARNG Mailbox JAG FOIA <ng.mi.miarng.mbx.ja
Cc: Paul, Wendy <WPaul@fosterswift.com>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Declaration of Identification - FOIA #19-0004

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Please let me know the status of this. Dave

David R. Russell

Attorney

Foster Swift Collins & Smith PC
313 S. Washington Square
Lansing, M! 48933

Phone: 517.371.8150
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Fax: 517.367.7150
drussell@fosterswift.com

Caution-www.fosterswift.com

----- Original Message-----

From: NG MI MIARNG Mailbox JAG FOIA [Caution-mailto:ng.mi.miarng.mbx.jag-foia@mail.mil]
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Russell, David

Cc: Paul, Wendy

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Declaration of Identification - FOIA #19-0004

Good morning Mr. Russell,

I am in receipt of the declaration. |Identification is sufficient per 1746 of 28 U.S.C.

Thank you,

Austin M. Delano

SGT, MIARNG

Paralegal Specialist

Office of the Staff Judge Advocate
Austin.m.delano.mil@mail.mil
Office: 517-481-8100

DSN: 623-8100

Fax: 517-481-8102

----- Original Message-----
From: Russell, David [Caution-mailto:DRussell@fosterswift.com]
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 9:13 AM

To: NG MI MIARNG Mailbox JAG FOIA <ng.mi.miarng.mbx.jag-foia@mail.mil>

Cc: Paul, Wendy <WPaul@fosterswift.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Declaration of Identification - FOIA #19-0004

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Per your request, please find the attached declaration. Please confirm receipt of this and that it is satisfies your
requirements.
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Thank you,

Dave

David R. Russell

Attorney

Foster Swift Collins & Smith PC
313 S. Washington Square
Lansing, M1 48933

Phone: 517.371.8150

Fax: 517.367.7150
drussell@fosterswift.com

Caution-Caution-www.fosterswift.com

----- Original Message---—-

From: NG MI MIARNG Mailbox JAG FOIA [Caution-Caution-mailto:ng.mi.miarng.mbx.jag-foia@mail.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Russell, David

Subject: Declaration of Identification - FOIA #19-0004

Mr. Russell:

Please see attached regarding Mr. Foerschler's declaration of identification for further processing of your FOIA request.

Respectfully,

Austin M. Delano

SGT, MIARNG

Paralegal Specialist

Office of the Staff Judge Advocate
Austin.m.delano.mil@mail.mil
Office: 517-481-8100

DSN: 623-8100

Fax: 517-481-8102

DISCLAIMER/CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication, along with any documents, files or attachments, is intended only
for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. Any document attached is
a legal document and should not be changed or altered without the knowledge and approval of legal counsel. The
sender takes no responsibility for any alterations, additions, revisions or deletions to any such document. Due to
software and printer variations, documents printed at the recipient's location may vary from the original printed
document.



